City of Detroit
Detroit City Council

FROM THE DESK OF
Mary Waters, Member At-Large
2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1340 Detroit, Ml 48226

TO: David Whitaker, Legislative Policy Division
THROUGH: Mary Sheffield, City Council President
FROM: Mary Waters, Councilmember, At-Large

RE: Question on Down-Zoning of Properties in Detroit

Please define what the process is to request the down-zoning of parcels in the City of Detroit.
Please let us know who must request the re-zoning, and if the request must come from a district
member or at-large.



